Allen Kaminski

Allenkaminski62@gmail.com

Dedicated director of career and technical education programs with thirty-one years experience instructing secondary education in career and technical education including promoting positive relations among students, parents, booster members, school administration, community, managing finances, grants, special projects, and planning academic and community events. Focused on improving professional knowledge and exhibits a professional image and attitude.

- Program Planning and Management
- ➤ Instructional/Teaching Skills
- Leadership Development
- > Career Development

- Student Organization Facilitation
- > School and Community Relations
- Classroom Management
- Facilitation and Mentoring

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE:

BLINN COLLEGE, BRENHAM, TEXAS PRESENT

PART TIME AGRICULTURE TEACHER

AUGUST 2017 -

Sealy Independent School District, Sealy, Texas

Career & Technical Education (CTE) Director & Assistant Principal Duties

July 2006 - June 2017

- Preparation of the Career and Technical Education (CTE) Budget
- Professional Development and Support (PDAS)
- Conducting Career Assessments of Sealy ISD Students
- Public Education Information Management System (PEIMS) Coding
- Preparation of Perkins Grant, Tech Prep Grant, and Foundation Grant Applications
- Tech Prep Agreements and Advanced Technical Credit Teacher Certifications
- Technical Dual Credit
- Organizing and Conducting Career and College Fairs
- Industry Certifications
- Career Pathways for Sealy ISD Students
- Organizing and Conducting Adult Education Workshops
- Manage the CTED SPED Horticulture Program
- One year as director of DAEP
- Supervise high school events
- Assistant principal duties such as duty, ISS, and after school dentation

Sealy Independent School District, Sealy, Texas

August 1997 - June 2006

1/2 Agriculture Science and Work Based Learning Teacher, 1/2 CTE Director

- Classroom Management
- Train Leadership Development Events (LDE) Teams and Career Development Events (CDE) Teams
- Organizing and Planning County and Major Stock Shows

Allen Kaminski

4137 FM 1094 • Sealy, Texas 77474 • C 281.639.8947 Allenkaminski62@gmail.com

- Career Prep Training Plans
- Organizing, Staffing, and Budgeting Fundraisers
- Career and Technical Education (CTE) Budget
- Public Education Information Management System (PEIMS) Coding
- Preparation of Perkins Grant, Tech Prep Grant, and Foundation Grant Applications
- Tech Prep Agreements

Sealy Independent School District, Sealy, Texas

June 1986 – July 1997

Agriculture Science and Work Based Learning Teacher

- Classroom Management
- Trained Leadership Development Events (LDE) Teams and Career Development Events (CDE) Teams
- Organizing and Planning County and Major Stock Shows
- Career Prep Training Plans
- Organizing, Staffing, and Budgeting Fundraisers

ACADEMIC EDUCATION

Blinn College, *Agriculture Education*, *Associate of Science*, May 1983
Sam Houston State University, *Agriculture Education Bachelor of Science*, May 1985
Sam Houston State University, *Animal Science*, *Masters of Science*, May 1988
Education Service Center, Region VI, *Principal Certification*, August 2008

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Past Vocational Agriculture Teacher Association (VATAT) Board Member (2002 2007)
- Area 3 FFA Coordinator (2004-Present)
- Past Area 5 Career & Technology Association of Texas (CTAT) President (2007-2010)
- Career & Technology Association of Texas (CTAT) State Board Member (2006-2015)
- Career & Technology Association of Texas (CTAT) Vice-President (2012 2013)
- Career & Technology Association of Texas (CTAT) President (2013 2014)
- Served on the Advanced Technical Credit (ATC) Crosswalk Committee for Agriculture, Food and Natural Resources (AFNR) (2009)
- Served on the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS) Rewrite Committee for Agriculture Food and Natural Resources (AFNR) (2007-2008)
- Gulf Coast Tech Prep Steering Committee Member (2009-2011)
- State Board of Education (SBOE) and State Board for Education Certification (SBEC) Testifier (2008-2009)
- Houston Livestock Show and Rodeo (HLSR) Go Texan and Tours Committee Member (1996-Present)
- VATAT and CTAT Workshop Presenter (1996-2017)
- Blinn College Advisory Committee Member for the Sealy Campus (2006 2013)

REFERENCES

Allen Kaminski

4137 FM 1094 • Sealy, Texas 77474 • C 281.639.8947 Allenkaminski62@gmail.com

Mrs. Megan Oliver Principal Sealy High School 2372 Championship Drive Sealy, Texas 77474 moliver@sealyisd.com 979-885-3242

Dr. Bryn Behnke Agricultural Sciences Blinn College 902 College Avenue Brenham, TX 77833 Bryn.behnke@blinn.edu 979-830-4043

Doug Pierce Agricultural Sciences Blinn College 902 College Avenue Brenham, TX 77833 Doug.pierce@blinn.edu 979-830-4043